
Meeting Minutes 
January 8, 2015 

 
Mt Lebanon Environmental Sustainability Advisory  

 
• Call Meeting to Order 

Roll Call: 
Attendees: 

Kathy Hrabovsky, Chair 
Andrew Baram, Co-chair 
Patrick Eberz 
Pam Scott 
Maria Joseph 
Michael Kurosky 
Abby Lawler Morycz 
Kelly Fraasch, Commission Liaison 
Bonnie Cross, Staff Liaison 
 

Absent:   
 None 
  

• High School Students: 
None 

 
• Public Comment 

None 
 

• Approval of December 2014 Minutes.   Maria motioned to approve the December minutes; Michael seconded. Corrections 
were noted under ‘IPM posting presentation’.  All members in attendance approved with the corrections. 

 
• Commission Business 

o Report on recent Parks Advisory Board review of Robb Hollow Park plans.  Kelly reported that the Fire 
Department burned the house at Gilkison and Cedar after asbestos remediation.  There was a re-organization 
meeting of the Commission, but there was no discussion regarding Robb Hollow since they only have one meeting 
in December.  It may be on the March, 2015 agenda.  Kelly will check and advise the ESB. 

o Pesticide Notification presentation to the Commission.  Kathy asked when they will be presenting at the 
Commission. Kelly advised that she didn’t see it on the agenda, but will confirm the date and assist in developing a 
ppt.   

o Pay as You Throw.  Andrew reported that there was no news to report. Kelly advised that PAYT was scheduled for 
February 10, but it may be an error and should be the Pesticide Notification presentation.  Andrew was unaware of 
any planned presentation for PAYT.  Kathy asked about deadlines and Andrew said that they were in June.  Kelly 
said that the ESB should meet with the new Public Works Director regarding this. 

o Recycling in Commercial Districts and in Parks.  Kathy reported that neither Steve Silverman nor Tom Kelley were 
able to be at the January meeting, but Steve did email to report that the cans for the parks have been ordered. The 
plan is to install them in March when the parks are reopened. They will be removed, cleaned and stored in 
October. The cans will be placed next to the pavilions and emptied by the Public Works staff.  The cans for the 
commercial districts have not been ordered yet. Tom said the pricing for the cans was higher than expected. Once 
the cans are in place, they will be emptied by the current trash contractor. Maria asked why the recycling 
containers are only out between March and October.  The placement of the cans in the parks was also questioned. 
Kathy suggested giving information out on the new containers on Earth Day.  



 
Presentation - Mary Kate Rinnai, PRC.  Mary Kate gave an overview of a presentation that had been prepared for 
residents and businesses – Putting Waste in Its Place.  PRC is funded through a grant from DEP to Mt. Lebanon.  
The grant concentrates on recycling for businesses.  PRC is a non-profit environmental group whose main niche is 
waste reduction and recycling.   
 

o Artificial Turf.  Kelly reported that the project is not currently progressing due to weather delays and that the 
compliance issues have been resolved.  She also informed the ESB that the amount of private funds was based on 
the estimated pricing and that all funds are now in and the change order is complete. 

o Deer Management. Maria asked for an update on deer management because she heard about property owners 
allowing hunting on their properties.  Kelly advised that the archery program was delayed because there were no 
available licenses, but would continue at a later time.  Kelly also stated that a Commissioner had reported about 
private hunters, but that staff wasn’t aware of it.  Property owners, however, are not required to inform the 
municipality about it if they were going to do so on their own property.  At the Monday Commission meeting, it 
was discussed that 90% of the budgeted funds would go to ‘trap and bolt’ and the remainder to sterilization.  With 
the archery program, it would have to occur during daylight hours between 12/26 and 1/26.  It is possible to legally 
have the program at another time, but staff is looking into this. 

o Castle Shannon Blvd.  Maria asked what would happen with the bricks on Castle Shannon Blvd. when the state 
repaves it.  Kelly advised that nothing had been planned at this time. Kathy asked if the municipality would take 
control of the road once it was repaved; Kelly advised that it would remain a state road.  

• ESB Business 
o Environmental Team Update.  Abby reported that planning for Earth Day (4/25) had begun.  It will be similar to 

other years, but may change the music. Some of last year’s participants have already contacted her for this year’s 
event.  Kathy noted that ‘Re-Energize’ would be coming and also wanted the Board to think about ideas for Earth 
Day. She also mentioned Zero Waste and the PA Center for Creative Use might be additional options. Abby stated 
that the Center was fairly expensive.  Kathy also suggested CUSP (?) as a possible grant resource. You would have 
to partner with another group and create a product.  Art Expressions and Plein Air were other suggestions.  
 

o Project Updates based on ESB Priority List – 2-1-14.  Nothing to report. 
 

o High School Liaison Update.  Abby reported that there is a new dietetics intern at the high school that is very 
enthusiastic about composting.  Abby was very hopeful that with the new cafeteria opening, there was hope to get 
the program moving. Kathy felt that it would need to be a grass-roots effort by the students in order to really 
progress. 

 
• New Business.   

o Garbage Program.  Kelly reported that there are issues with the garbage program.  The prices are going up.  People 
are being charged for extra bags and extra garbage and that is part of the new contract with Republic. There are 
ongoing service issues as well.   
 

o Green Workplace Challenge.  Kathy encouraged the municipality to join the challenge and advised that assistance 
would be available. 
 

o Term Expirations.  Kathy stated that her two terms were up after March.  Andrew and Abby’s first terms were also 
expiring, but they can be reinstated.  Kelly will check to see if Abby’s term can be extended since she was 
appointed at first.  Kathy also asked the members to think about goals for 2015. Kelly expressed appreciation for 
all of Kathy’s service.    

 



• Adjournment.  At 9:48 p.m., Andrew made a motion to adjourn the meeting which was seconded by Patrick and 
unanimously approved by the members present.   


